Chantel Nowegijick

From: Cedar Meadows Resort & Spa Reservations <reservations@cedarmeadows.com>
Sent: October 13, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Confirmation Letter - Cedar Meadows Resort & Spa

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
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Thank you for choosing Cedar Meadows Resort & Spa while visiting Timmins, Ontario.
The following confirms the reservation for: Mary Spencer

Confirmation #: 197913

Arrival: Monday, Oct 23, 2023

Departure: Tuesday, Oct 24, 2023

Number of nights: 1

Room type: Standard Room (2 Double Beds, Fireplace)

Rate Type: Room Charges - Corporate

Nightly room rate: 160.00 (plus 13% HST & 4% MAT Tax)

All room prices include free parking, access to our fitness room and free wireless Internet.

Check in time is 3:00 PM
Check out time is 11:00 AM

Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.
Regular Reservations: You may cancel your reservation for no charge up until 24 hours prior to your

reservation. Please note we will assess a fee (one night's stay, plus applicable taxes, based upon the type of
room reserved) if you must cancel after this deadline.



If you have made a prepayment, we will retain all or part of this non-refundable prepayment.

Upper-Canada Suite, Specialized rates & Packages: We require a 48 hour notification prior to your arrival
date. The credit card will be charged in full if you cancel after this deadline.

We look forward in welcoming you to our resort and hope you will have a most enjoyable stay with us.

**PLEASE DO NOT REPLY - OUTGOING NOTIFICATION ONLY**



